
The PRESIDENT put draft resolution E to the 
vote. 

The 1·esoltttion was adopted by 12 votes to 2, 
with .2 abstentions. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of So,riet Socialist Repu
blics), referring to draft resolution F, recalled 
that his delegation considered that questions· 
relating to passports and frontier formalities 
were internal matters exclusively within the 
domestic competence of governments. In the 
view of his delegation, neither the Council nor 
the Transport and Communications Commission 
was competent to make recommendations on 
that subject. 

The PRESIDENT put draft resolutjon F to the 
vote. 

The resolution was adopted by 14 votes .to 2, 
with 1 abstention. 

There being no commtmts, the PRESIDENT put 
draft resolutions G and H to the vote. · 

Dmft •resolution G was adopted by 14 votes 
to 3. 

Draft resolution H was adopted by 15 votes 
to one, with 2 abstentions. 

'rhe PRESIDENT drew attention to the preamble 
to the draft resolutions (E/1019) and called for 
comments thereon. · 

1'he preamble was adopted. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED 
AND TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
·on Saturday, 28 Augt~st 1948,_ at 3 p.m. 

President: Dr. Charles MALIK 

Acting President :Mr. KAMINSKY 

. 89. Implementation of economic and 
social· recommendations (E/963; 
E/963/ Add.1-17, E/963/Add.15/ 
Corr.1 and E/1021) 

The PRESID&'i'T drew attention to the draft 
resolution he had submitted (E/1021) on the 
2mplementation of economic and social recommen
dations. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) proposed that the fourth paragraph should 
be amended to read· "Decides to refer these 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de reso
lution E. 

La resolution est adoptee par i2 voix contre 2, 
ct 2 abstentions. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) rappelle, a propos du projet de reso
lution F, que la delegation de son pays estime 
que les questions relatives aux formalites de 
passeports et de frontieres sont des questions 
interieures qui relevent exclusivement · de la 
competence des div·ers gouvernements. :be l'avis 
de la delegation sovietique, ni le Conseil, ni la 
Commission des transports et cominunications 
n'ont autorite pour faire des recommandations 
a ce sujet. 

Le· PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de. reso
lution F.· 

La resolution est adoptee par 14 voix contre 2, 
et. 1 abstention. · 

En !'absence d'observations, le PRESiDENT 
met aux voix les projets de resolution G et H. 

Le projct de r·esolution G est adopte par 
14 voix contre 3. 

Le projet de resolution H est adopte par 
15 voix sans opposition, avec 2 abstentions. 

Le PR13:SIDEN'r. attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
le preambule aU:x. projets de resolution (E/ 
1019) et demande si les delegues ont des obser
vations a presenter a son sujet . 

. Lli preambule est adopte. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

DEUX CENT VINGT-QUATRIEME 
SEANCE 

· Tenue au Palais des Nations a Geneve, 
le santedi 28 aout 1948, a 15 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK 

President par.interim:.M. Charles KAMINSKY 

89. ·Mise en reuwe desrecommandations 
relatives a des questions economi
ques et sociales (E/963, E/963/ 
Add.l-i7', E/963/Add.15/Corr.1 et 
E/1021) 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
le ·pro jet de resolution (E/1021) qu'il a pre: 
sente au sujet de la mise en amvre des recom
mandations relatives a des questions econo
miques et sociales. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) propose de modifier le quatrieme 
alinea en disant : «Decide ·de renvoyer ces 

794 



documents to the General Assembly," instead of 
"to draw the attention of the General Assembly 
to these documents", since the General Assembly 
had already discussed the subject with which the 
documents dealt. Since the Council had not had 
time, at the current session, to discuss the subs
tance of the problem of implementation of econ
omic and social recommendations, he proposed 
that the words "Decides furthermore, to consider 
this problem at one of its next sessions" be sub
stituted for the. final paragraph of the draft 
resolution. To lay down that the item should 
be _dealt with in two separate stages at future 
sessions, as provided in the final paragraph of the 
draft resolution, was illogical, and in his opinion, 
unn€Cessarily prejudged the course of future 
debate .. 

The PRESIDENT recalled that when the Council 
had taken its decision on working arrangements 
at the 202nd meeting, there had been an under
standing that the decision oil the item under 
consideration would be that embodied in his draft 
resolution. 

Mr. Mo:Rozov (Union. of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) replied that the decision taken at the 
202nd meeting had been one of principle and had 
hot been drafted as· a· formal resolution .. · 

The PRESIDENT said that he had no objection 
t~ the amendnie:nts proposedby the Soviet Union 
representative.·· TJ:i:e first scarcely changed the 
meaning of the draft resolution, and the second 
merely meant that ·the item would be discussed 
at some subsequent session of the Council; but not 
necessarily at the next one. · 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) agreed 
with the Soviet Union representative that it was 
undesirable· that preCise procedure for dealing 
with the subject should be laid down in the draft 

· resolution. However, the resolution should stipul
ate that the item should be discussed at the next 
session of the Council. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) suggested that if it was 
the 'intention, ·as he supposed, to refer the docu
ments to the Assembly merely for information, 
the words "for information" should be inserted 
in the ·fourth paragraph. 

The PRESIDENT said that the purpose of his 
draft resolution was merely to report back to the 
General Assembly on a matter which it had 
referred to the Council, in order to inform it o! 
the current position. 

. Mr. THORP (United States of America) suppor
ted the Canadian -representative's suggestion. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada). wondered whether the 
penultimate paragraph was necessary at all. 

The PRESIDENT· said that he had induclecl that 
paragraph because he felt that the Council should 

documents a l'AssembHie general€ »,au lieu de : 
«Decide d'attirer !'attention de l'Assemblee 
generale sur ces documents », etaut donne que 
l'Assemblee a deja cliscute la question a 
laquelle ces documents ont trait. Comme 
le Conseil n'a pas eu le temps, ·au cours de sa 
session actuelle, de discuter le fond du pro
bleme de la mise en reuvre des recommanda
tions relatives a des questions economiques et 
sociales, l'oratimr propose de remplacer le der
nier alinea du projet de resolution par les 
mots : « Decide en outre d'€xaminer ce pro
bleme a l'une de ses prochaines sessions ». Pre
voir, comme le fait le dernier alinea du projet 
de resolution, que la question sera examinee en 
deux etapes distinctes a des sessions ulterieures, 
serait illogique, et, a son avis, ce serait prejugei' 
sans necessite le cours qu€ prendront les futurs 
debats. · · 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que; lorsque le Conseil 
a pris sa decision, au sujet de !'organisation des 
travaux, a la 202• seallce, il a ete entendu que 
la decision ·sur le point de i'ordre du. jour a 
l'examen serait celle que comp()rte le projet de 
resolution qu'il a propose. 

M. MoRozov ·(Union des Republiques socl.alistes 
sovietiques) repond que la decision prise a la 
202• seance etait une decision de :Principe et n'a 
pas pris la: forme d'une resolution formelle. 

·. - . .' . ' '• 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il ne voit • pas d'in
c6nveni€mt. aux amenclemeiits . proposes i:)ar le 
representant cle'l'Union· sovietique. Le ·premier 
de ces amendements ne modifie guere le sens 
du projet· de resolution; quant au second, il 
signifie simpl~ment qu_e· le point ·en question 
sera discute a l'une des sessions ulterieures du 
Ccinseil, mais pas necessairement a la prochaine 
session~ 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime, 
comme le delegue de l'Union sovietique, qu'il 
n'est pas souhaitable de fixer de fa~on precise, 
dans le projet de resolution, la procedure· a 
suivre pour l'etude du probleme. Toutefois, la 
resolutio:ri devrait stipuler que ce point· de 
l'ordte du jour sera examine au cours de la 
prochaine session du Conseil. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) suggere que si, comme 
il le ·suppose, c'est seulement pour information 
q1.i.e l'on a !'intention de renvoyer les documents 
a l'Assemblee, il faudrait inserer les mots «pour 
information» dans -le quatrieme alinea. 

Le PRESIDENT indique que le but de son pro
jet de resolution est simplement de faire rap
port a 1' Assemblee sur une question que celle-ci 
a renvoyee au Conseil, afin que l'Assemblee soit 
au courant de la situation actuelle. · 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuie la 
proposition ·au representant du Canada. 

M. DAVIDSON (Cai;J.ada) se demande si l'avant
dernier alinea est bien necessaire. 

Le PRESIDENT explique que s'il a insere cet 
alinea clans son texte, c'est parce qu'il estimait 

795 



report on the item in view of General Assem
bly ·resolution 119 (II). That resolution recom
mended that ."in fulfilment of Article 64 of the 
Charter of the United. Nations the Secretary
General report annually to the Economic and 
Social Council and that the latter report to the 
General Assembly on steps taken by Member 
Governments to give effect to the recommenda
tions of the Economic and Social Council as well 
as to the recommendations made by the General 
Assembly on matters falling within the Council's 
competence". 

The PRESIDENT put the draft resolution 
(E/1021) to the vote, the last two' paragraphs 
being ·amended to read : 

"Decides to forward these documents to the 
General Assembly for its information; 

"Decides.furthermore to consider this matter 
at its eighth session": 

The 1·esolution, as amended, was adopted una
nimously. 

90. Report of the International Bank 
for Reconstruction and Develop~ 
ment and Report of the Internatio
nal Monetary Fund : Reports of the 
Economic Committee ( E 1 8 0 1, 
· E/801/Add.t, E/801/ Add.ljdorr.1, 
E/803, E/1010 and E/1011) 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) said that he would comment on the Reports 
of the International Bank for Reconstruction and 
Development and the International Monetary 
Fund in the same statement, since the wo:rk of 
the two agencies was closely related. He regret
ted that the reports submitted by the Economic 
Committee (E/1010 and E/1011) did not contain 
the critical appraisal which the work of those 
agencies merited. 

·In that Committee, the Soviet Union delegation, 
on the basis of reports and other sources of infor
mation, had proved beyond doubt that both ageiic 
cies had become instruments of United States 
foreign policy and of the Marshall Plan. Instead 
of securing financial assistance for all countries 
w4ich were in need of it, they had devoted parti
cular attention to means of financing supplies to 
"'-IV estern Europe.; in so doing they were actuated 
not by economic, but by political motives, thereby 
violating the basic principles of the United 
Nations and. their own Constitutions, and dis
regarding the purposes for which they had been 
created. As a result, countries such as ·Poland, 
Czechoslovakia and Yugoslavia, which had 
been among the first to apply for loans and cre
dits,. and had suffered severe damage ~rom fascist 
aggression, had not received proper assistance 
from either·agency. No Eastern European coun
try had received such assistance. 

que le Conseil. devait ·faire rapport a l'Asseni
blee sur le point en question, etant donne que 
l'Assemblee a recommande, dans sa resolu
tion. 119 (II) que, « en execution de !'Ar
ticle 64 de la Charte, le Secretaire general 
:fasse rapport chaque annee au Conseil econo
mique et social, et que celui-ci fasse rapport a 
l'Assemblee generale, sur les mesures prises par 
les · Gouvernements des Etats Membres pour 
appliquer les recommandations du Conseil eco
nomique et social ainsi que les recommandations 
faites par l'Assemblee generale sur des ques
tions relevant de la competence du Conseil ». 

IJe PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de reso
lution (E/1021), dont les deux derniers alineas 
seraient modifies comme suit : 

« Decide de transmettre ces documents a 
l'Assemblee generale pour information; 

« Decide, en outre, d'examiner la question a 
sa huiWime session ». 

La resolution, ainsi amendee, est adoptee . a 
l'unanimite. 

90. Rapport de la Banque internatio
nale pour la reconstruction et le 
developpement et Rapport duFonds 
monetaire international : Rapports 
du Co mite economique ( E/801, 
E/801/ Add.1, E/801/ Add.1/ Corr.1, 
E/803, E/1010 et E/1011) 

M. MoRoZov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) declare que son intervention por
tera a la fois sur le rapport de la Banque inter
nationale pour la reconstruction et le develop
pement et sur celui du Fonds monetaire 
international, puisque les activites de ces deux 
institutions sont etroitement liees. Il regrette 
que les rapports presentes par le Comite eco
nomique (E/1010 et E/1011) s'abstiennent de 
porter sur l'activite de ces institutions le juge
ment critique qu'elle merite. 

Devant ce Comite, la delegation de l'Union 
sovietique s'appuyant sur des rapports et sur 
d'autres sources d'information, a prouve de 
fa~on indubitable que les deux institutions 
etaient devenues les instruments de la politique 
etrangere des Etats-Unis et du plan Marshall. 
Au lien d;assurer nne aide financiere a tous les 
pays qui en ont besoin, elles se sont surtout 
attachees a fournir les moyens de financement 
des livraisons faites a l'Europe occidentale; en 
cela, elles ont ete guidees non pas par des consi
derations economiques, mais par des considera
tions politiques, enfreignant ainsi les principes 
fondamentaux des Nations Unies et les disposi
tions de leurs statuts, et elles n'ont tenu aucun 
compte des fins en vue desquelles elles avaient 
ete creees. En consequence, des pays tels que la 
Pologne, la Tchecoslovaquie et la Yougoslavie, 
qui ont ete parmi les premiers a solliciter des 
prets et des credits et qui ont souffert de graves 
dommages du fait de l'agression fasciste, n'ont 
regu d'aucune des d~ux institutions l'aide qu'ils 
etaient en droit d'attendre. Cette aide, d'aillenrs, 
aucun pays d'Europe orientale n'en a beneficie. 

796 



Judging !rom the Reports or the Bank and 
the F\md those agencies intended, in complete 
contradiction to the purposes for which they had 
been set up, to make Germany their primary 
concern. If the Council adopted the draft reso
lutions contained in the reports of the Economic 
Committee, it would be approving continuation 
of the regrettable policy adopted by the two 
agencies. Furthermore, the draft resolution 
(E/1010) on the report of the International Bank 
for Reconstruction and Development referred to 
"other sources of financing being now available 
for a substantial part of reconstruction needs", 
which was indubitably a reference to Marshall 
aid; the adoption of that resolution would there
fore signify that the Council approved the 
Marshall Plan. 

Mr. RIEMENS (Netherlands) said that the draft 
resolution on the Report ofthe International Bank 
for Reconstruction and Development was not en
tirely in accordance with the spirit of the agree
ment 1 between the Bank and the United Nations, 
since there were as yet no arrangements for prior 
consultation. Consequently, although he had 
absolutely no objection to the principles expressed 
in the draft resolution, he would abstain from 
voting on it. 

. Mr. BoRIS (France) had some legal scruples 
about the paragraph beginning with the words 
"Expresses its hope". That paragraph was not, 
of course, a recommendation, but it might be 
interpreted as such. 

His delegation would abstain, although, like the 
representative of the Netherlands, he had no 
substantive objection to the resolution. 

Mr. 'l'HORP (United States of America) said that 
the charges just made against the Bank and the 
Fund by the Soviet Union representative had 
been preferred many times in Committee, and 
had been fully answered there. He would not 
repeat what had been said by the United States 
delegation in the Economic Committee, but drew 
the attention of the Council to the records 2 of 
those remarks, which contained a full answer to 
the charges. 

'l'he second paragraph of the draft resolution 
on the Report of the International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development read: "Appre
ciating the statement made by high officials of 
the Bank on recent occasions to the effect that, 
other sources of financing being now available 
for a substantial part of reconstruction needs, 
the Bank is contemplating to pay more attention 

1 See Resolutions of the Economic and Social Council, 
fifth session, resolution 92 (V). 

ll Documents E/ AC.6/SR.34-38. 

Si Pon en juge par ie rapport de la Banque et 
dn Fonds, ces institutions, allant entierement a 
l'encontre des buts en vue desquels elles ont 
ete creees; veulent accorder a l'Allemagne la 
premiere place parmi leurs preoccupations. Si 
le Conseil adopte les projets de resolution qui 
figurent dans les rapports dn Comite econo
mique, il approuvera par la le maintien de la 
politiqne regrettable actuellement suivie par la 
Banque et le Fonds. En outre, le projet de reso
lution (E/1010) sur le rapport de la Banque 
internationale pour la reconstruction et le deve
loppement contient les mots suivarits, qui sont 
sans aucun doute une allusion a l'aide fournie 
dans ie cadre du plan Marshall : « les besoins 
de la reconstruction pouvant etre desormais 
satisfaits, en grande partie, par des capitaux 
provenant d'autres sources ». L'adoption de 
cette resolution signifierait done que le Conseil 
approuve le plan Marshall. 

M. RIEMENS (Pays-Bas) declare que le projet 
de resolution sur le rapport de la Banque inter
nale pour la reconstruction et le developpement 
n'est pas. entierem~mt conforme a l'esprit de 
l'accord conclu entre la Banque et !'Organisa
tion des Nations Unies 1, etant donne qu'il n'y 
a pas encore de dispositions prises pour les 
consultations prealables. En consequence, bien 
qu'iln'ait absolument aucune obj·ection a elever 
contre les principes enonces dans le projet de 
resolution, l'orateur s'abstiendra de participer 
au vote dont celui-ci fera l'objet . 

M. BORIS (France) declare qu'il eprouve cer
tains scrupules d'ordre juridique, au sujet de 
l'alinea qui commence par les mots « Exprime 
l'espoir ». Cet alinea ne constitue evidemment 
pas une. recommandation, mais il pourrait etre 
interprete comme tel. 

La delegation frangaise s'abstiendra au 
moment du vote, bien que, comme la delegation 
des Pays-Bas, elle n'ait aucune objection a for
muler en ce qui concerne le fond de la resolu
tion. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Am:erique) rappelle 
que les accusations que vient de porter le dele
gue de l'Union sovietique contre la Banque et 
le Fonds ont deja ete· fornmlees a maintes 
reprises au col~rs des.· seances de comite et 
qu'.elles y ont ete refut~es entierement. Il croit 
inutile de repeter ce que la delegation des 
Etats-Unis a dit a ce sujet devant le Comite 
economique, mais il tient a attirer !'attention 
du Conseil sur les comptes rendus 2 ou se 
trouvent tontes les reponses anx accusations en 
question. 
. Le deuxieme alinea du projet de resolution 

sur le rapport de la Banqne internationale pour 
la reconstruction et le developpement est ainsi 
congu : « Ayant entendu avec satisfaction les 
declarations formulees en de- recentes occasions 
par de hauts fonctionnaires de la Banqne, d'ou 
il ressort .que, les besoins de la reconstruction 
pouvant etre desormais satisfaits en grande 

1 Voir Resoh1tions au Conseil economique et social, 
cinquieme session, resolution 92 (V). 

2 Documents E/ AC.6/SR.24-38. 

797 



to the problems of development hereafter"; it 
·could not possibly be interpreted as an endorse
ment of the Marshall Plan, since it was merely 
a statement of plain fact. 

1\fr .. MoRozov. (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) enquired who had made that statement. 
Since the word "statement" was in the singular 
and the word, "officials" in the plural, was he 
not .correct in assuming that it was a statement 
of the policy of the Bank ~ He urged that no 
sentence should be included in a resolution of 
the Council which was open to differing inter
pretations. If the "other sources" of financing 
did not refer to the Marshall Plan, to what did 
they refer? 

.Mr. THORP (United States of America) replied 
that he had not said that the words "other sour
ces" did not refer to the Marshall Plan. He had 
said, and he maintained, that the paragraph was 
a statement of fact and not an endorsement of 
the Marshall Plan. 

Mr. HsiAO (China) said that the Chinese dele
gation had originally proposed the paragraph in 
question; in its original form it had begun : 
"Appreciating the statement made by the repre
sentative of the Bank". The words "high offi
cials had been substituted later, and it was clear 
that the word "statement" should then have 
been changed to "statements". A simple over
sight was thus responsible for the misunderstand
ing, and he therefore proposed that the necessary 
amendment be made. 

Mr. S:r.rbLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that in the Economic Committee 
the policies of the two agencies had been criticized 
by a number of· delegations; numerous facts had 
been adduced which showed that the two agencies 
were pursuing discriminatory policies and taking 
measures to mobilize resources to aid the re
stricted group . of countries benefiting from 
the Marshall Plan. ·When, at the fifth session, the 
Council had discussed the agreement between the 
Bank and the United Nations 1, objections had 
been raised to article 4, paragraph 2, of that 
agreement, because it prevented the United 
Nations from making recommendations to the 
Bank. The discussions at the current session had 
shown how well founded those objections had 
been. In the Economic Committee, draft resolu
tions criticizing the policy of the Bank had been 
rejected on the grounds that the agreement did 
not permit their adoption by the Council, since 
it provided that the United Nations should not 
make recommimdations to the Bank. 

The objections to the draft :resolution on the 
Report of the Bank just raised by the represen-

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Cowncil, sceonu year, fifth session, 120th meeting. 

partie par des capitaux provenant d'autres 
sources, la Banquer envisage dorenavant de s'oc
cuper plus activement des problemes que pose 
le developpement »; il est impossible de consi
derer ce texte comme une approbation du plan 
Marshall, puisqu'il ne constitue qu'un simple 
expose des faits. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) voudrait savoir qui a fait les decla
rations dont il s'agit. Puisque le texte anglais 
porte le m()t statement, alors que le terme 
« hauts fonctionnaires » est au pluriel, n'est-il 
pas. en droit de supposer que cette declaration 
constitue. !'expression, de la politique sui vie par 
la Banque ?. L'orateur insiste pour qu'on n'insere 
dans une resolution du Conseil aucune phrase 
qui puisse etre interpretee de differentes fagons. 
Quant aux « autres sources » d'ou proviennent 
les capitaux, si ces termes ne visent pas le 
plan Marshall, a quoi se rapportent-ils ~ 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Ainerique) repond 
qu'il n'a pas dit que les mots « autres sources » 
ne s'appliquent pas au plan Marshall. Il . a 
declare, et il maintient d'ailleurs, ·que l'alinea 
en question constitue un simple expose des faits 
et non point une approbation du plan Marshall. 

· M. HsiAo (Chine) explique que l'alinea en 
cause a ete propose a l'origine par la delegation 
chinoise ; le texte primitif portait : « la decla
ration formule.e par le representant de la 
Banque ». Les mots « hauts fonctionnaires » ont 
ete ajoutes ulterieurement, et il est evident que 
le mot staternent aurait du, en consequence, 
etre mis au pluriel. C'est done nne simple negli
gence qui est a l'origine dumalentendu, et l'ora
teur propose que l'on apporte au texte les modi
fications necessaires. 

M. S:r.roLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) expose qu'au cours des seances 
du Comite economique plusieurs delegations 
ont critique la politique des deux institutions; 
on a cite de nombreux faits qui montrent que 
les deux institutions poursuivent une politique 
de discrimination et prennent des mesures pour 
mobiliser des ressources destinees a aider le 
groupe restreint des pays qui beneficien:t du 
plan Marshall. Au cours de la cinquieme ses
sion, lorsque le Conseil a· examine la question 
de l'accord entre la Banque et !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies 1, des objections out ete for
mulees a l'egard de !'article 4, paragraphe 2, de 
l'accord, parce qu'il empeche !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies de faire des recommandations a 
la Banque. Les debats de la session en cours ont 
montre combien ces objections etaient fondees. 
Au· Comite economique, les pro jets de resolu
tion qui critiquaient la politique de la Banque 
ont ete repousses sons pretexte que l'accord ne 
permettait pas qu'ils fussent adoptes par le 
Conseil, puisque, d'apres cet accord; l'Organisa-

' tion 'des Nations Unies ne doit pas faire de 
recommaridations a la Bartque .. 

JJeS · objections que les representants des 
Pays-Bas et de la France viennent de soulever 

1 Voir P·roces·vm·baua; officiels du Conseil economique 
at social, deuxieme annee, cinquieme session, 120• seance. 

798 



tatives · of the Netherlands and France showed 
that they wished the Bank to aid only a restricted 
group of countries. He would make no formal 
proposal oil the matter at that session, but would 
raise it again at an appropriate time; it was 
highly regrettable that the Bank and the Fund 
should restrict their assistance to a limited group 
of countries, and that the Council had no right 
to make recommendations to those agencies. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) sara that 
although, like the representative of the Nether
lands, he agreed with the principles expressed 
in the draft resolution (E/1010) and approved 
the Report o£ the Bank (E/803), he questioned 
the propriety of the draft resolution. He 
doubted whether the paragraph beginning 
"Appreciating the statement made by high offi
cials . . ." should be included, and would there
fore abstain from voting on the draft resolution. 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) pointed out a minor 
drafting error in the second paragraph of the 
resolution, and proposed that the word "paying" 
be substituted for the words "to pay". 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) said that in one of the statements 1 made 
in the Economic Committee, to which the Coun
cil's attention had been drawn, the United States 
representative had admitted that the Bank was 
being guided in its policy by the Marshall Plan. 
He had said that it was natural for the .Bank 
to grant loans within the framework of the 
European Recovery Programme, which it could 
not ignore. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the final para
graph of the draft resolution be amended to pro
vide for the transmission to the Bank of the 
records of the discussions on the Report in Com
mittee, as well as in plenary. 

It was so agreed. 

The PRESIDENT then put the draft !'€solution 
(E/1010) to the vote, with the amendments pro
posed during the discussion, namely : 

The second paragraph to read : 

"Appreciating the statements made by high 
officials of the Bank on recent occasions to the 
effect that, other sources of financing now being 
available for a substantial part of reconstruc
tion needs, the Bank is contemplating paying 
more attention to the problems of development 
hereafter," 

The final paragraph to read : 

"Requests the Secretary-General to tran~mit 
to the Bank the records of the diseussions which 
took place at the seventh session of the Council 
on the Report." 

1 See document E/ AC.6/SR.35. 

au sujet du projet de resolution sur le rapport 
de la. Banque prouvent leur desir de ne voir la 
Banque venir en al.de qu'a un groupe de pays 
partim1lier. L'orate~1r ne desire pas presenter 
une proposition formelle sur la question a cette 
session, mais il la soulevera de nouveau en 
temps opportuu; il est eminemment regrettabl~ 
que la Banque et le Fonds n'aecordeut leur 
aide qu'a un groupe limite de pays et que le 
Conseil n'ait pas le droit d'adresser des recom
mandations a ces institutions. 

M. PHiLLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare que, tout 
en se ralliant, comme le representant des' Pays
Bas; aux principes exposes dans le projet de 
resolution (E/1010) et bien qu'approuvant le 
rapport d.e la Banque (E/803), il se demande 
si le projet de resolution convient bien. Il ne 
croit pas que l'alinea commengant par les mots 
« ayant eutendu avec satisfaction les declara
tions formulees » doive figurer dans le text~, 
et c'est pourquoi il s'abstiendra au moment du 
vote sur ce projet. 

M. SuTcH (Nouvelle- Zelande) signale une 
legere erreur de redaction dans le texte anglais 
au: deuxieme alinea de la resolution et propose 
de remplacer les mots to pay par le mot 
paying, · · 

M: .. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) signale que, dans l'une de ses inter
ventions 1 au Comite economique, sur lesquelles 
!'attention du Conseil vient d'etre attiree, le 
representant des Etats-Unis a admis que la 
Banque etait guidee dans sa politique generale 
par le plan Marshall. ll a ajoute qu'il etait 
naturel que la Ban(pie accordat d~s prets dans 
le cadre du Programme de relevement euro
peen, dont elle ne pouvait meconnaitre !'exis
tence. 

Le PRESIDENT suggere de modifier le dernier 
alinea du projet de resolution de maniere a 
prevoir que le .compte rendu des debats aux
quels le rapport a donne lieu au sein du Comite, 
de meme qu'en seance pleniere, sera transmis 
ala Banque. 

n en est ainsi decide. 
Le PRJi:SIDENT met alors aillc voix le projet de 

resolution (E/1010) avec les deux amende
ments proposes au cours de la discussion, a 
savoir : 

Celui qui ne porte que sur le texte angla.is du 
deuxieme alinea (Payt"ng all Hen de to pay), 

Et celui qui consisterait a rediger comme suit 
le dernier alinea : · 

· «Invite le Secretaire general a communi
quer a la Banque le compte rendu des debats 
a1,1Xquels ce rapport a donne lieu au cours 
de)a septieme session du Conseil. » 

1 Voir document E/ AC.6/SR.35. 

79fl 



The 1·esolution, as amended, was adopted by 
12 votes to 2, with 4 abstentions. 

lJfr. Kaminsky, Second Vice-President, took the 
cha.ir. 

The PRESIDENT called for comments on the 
draft resolution (E/1011) on the Report of the 
International Monetary Fund (E/801). 

There being no comments, he put the draft 
resolution to the vote, the final paragraph being 
amended, in conformity with the pr~vious reso
lution, to read : 

"Requests the Secretary-General to transmit 
to the Fund the records of the discussions 
which took place at the seventh session of the 
Council on the l'·eport." 

The resolution, as amended, was adopted by 
15 votes to 2. 

91. Procedure for consideration· of the 
financial implications of decisions 
of the Council and revision of rules 
of procedure of the Council :Reports 
of the Committee on Procedure 
(E/751, E/751/Corr.1, E/751/ 
Corr. 2, E/833, E/883, E/883/ Add.l, 
E/930, E/962, E/1017, E/AC.28/ 
W.5 and E/ AC.28/1) 

At the invitation of the PRESIDENT, Mr. VAN 

AscH VAN WIJCK, Chairman of the Committee on 
Procedure, submitted the report of the Committee 
(E/962) on Procedure for Consideration of the 
Financial Implications of the Decisions of the 
Council. He pointed out that sub-paragraph (i) 
of the draft resolution therein recommended for 
adoption by the Council provided only that 
rule 30 of the rules of procedure be amended "so 
as to ensure that the financial implications of 
propositions before the Council will be brought 
to the attention of Members at the earliest pos
sible date ". The Committee had later agreed 
upon a draft of rule 30, revised in conformity 
with that principle, which it had recommended 
for adoption by the Council (E/1017). The 
adoption of the remainder of the draft reso
lution (E/962) would necessitate no change in 
the rules of procedure. 

Mr. CORIAT (Venezuela) suggested that it would 
be better to take documents E/962 and E/1017 
together, since they were closely related. 

The PRESIDENT invited comments on both the 
draft resolution and the draft amended version 
of rule 30. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) expressed his 
full approval of the draft resolution on Proce
dure for Consideration of the Financial Implica
tions of the Decisions of the Council. 

La resolution· ainsi ·arnendee est adoptee par 
12 voix contre 2, et 4 abstentions. 

11!. Kaminsky, deuxieme Vice-President, prend 
la pn3sidence. 

Le PRESIDENT demande si les membres du 
Conseil ont des observations a presenter au 
sujet du projet de resolution (E/1011) relatif 
au rapport du Fonds monetaire international 
(E/801). 

Aucune observation n 'etant formulee, il met 
aux voix ce projet de resolution, dont le dernier 
alinea est modifie comme suit, comme pour la 
resolution precedente : 

«Invite le Secretaire general a communi
quer au Fonds le compte rendu des debats 
auxquels ce rapport a donne lieu au cours de 
la septieme session du Conseil. » 

La resolution ainsi amendee est adoptee par 
15 voix conflre 2. 

91. Procedure d'examen des incidences 
financieres des decisions du Conseil 
et revision du reglement interieur 
du Conseil : Rapports du Comite des 
questions de procedure (E/751, 
E/751/Corr.1, E/751/Corr.2, E/833, 
E/883, E/883/ Add.1, E/930, E/962, 
E/1017, E/ AC.28/W.5 et E/ AC.28/ 
W.1) 

Sur !'invitation du PRESIDENT, M. VAN AscH 
VAN WIJCK, President du Comite des questions 
de procedure, presente le rapport de ce Comite 
(E/962) sur la procedure d'examen des inci
dences financieres des decisions du Conseil. Il 
fait observer que le sous-alinea i) du projet de 
resolution que le Comite recommande au Conseil 
d'adopter prevoit seulement que l'article 30 du 
reglement interieur sera modifie « de maniere 
que les incidences financieres des propositions 
soumises au Conseil soient signalees a l'atten
tion des membres le plus tot possible ». Par la 
suite, le Comite s'est mis d'accord sur un projet 
d'article 30, revise conformement a 'ce principe, 
dont il a recommande !'adoption au Conseil (E/ 
1017). L'adoption: du reste du pro jet de resolu
tion (E/962) ne necessiterait aucune modifica
tion du reglement interieur. 

M. CoRIAT (Venezuela) croit qu'il serait prefe
rable d'examiner conjointement les documents 
E/9,62 et E/1017, en raison d11 rapport etroit 
qui ·existe entre eux. 

Le PRESIDENT invite les membres du Conseil 
a presenter leurs observations eventuelles, a la 
fois sur le projet de resolution et sur le projet 
de nouveau texte de l'article 30. 

:M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il 
approuve entierement le projet de resolution 
sur la procedure d'examen des incidences finan
cieres des decisions du Conseil. 

800 



/· ~ith =d to the amended d~aft of rule 30. 
submitted by the Committee, he doubted whether 
paragraph (iii) was suitable for inclusion in the 

· Council's rules of procedure, although he whole
heartedly supported the provisions it contained. 
He suggested that paragraph (iii) should be noted 
in the !'€cords as a decision of the Council. 
Secondly, with regard to paragraph (ii), it would 
be desirable to receive the financial estimates as 
early as possible, and he therefore proposed the 
insertion of the words "as early as possible in 
the discussion" after the words "circulate to 
members". 

In reply to the PRESIDENT, he said that he did 
not consider it necessary that paragraph (iii) 
should be embodied in a formal resolution. He 
felt that it would serve equally well as a guide 
to the Secretariat if it were simply recorded as 
a decision of the Council. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) said that the Council should not adopt the 
draft resolution on Procedure for Consideration 
of the Financial Implications oE the Decisions 
of the Council. The purport of the draft !'€So
lution was that the Council should assume gl'€ater 
responsibility in taking decisions entailing addi
tional expenditure. During the years that the 
United Nations had been in existence, a great 
deal of experience had been gained, and decisions 
taken by the Council which entailed extra work 
by the Secretariat should not call for expendi
tul'€ in excess of that approved by the General 
.Assembly. It was time for the Council to cease 
taking decisions which entailed such expenditure. 

The General .Assembly was the only organ of 
the United Nations which should approve expen
diture; the draft resolution, however, contained 
provisions contrary to that principle. In parti
cular, sub-paragraph (iii) gave the impression 
that the Council was responsible for the allocation 
of funds. If the draft resolution was put to the 
vote as it stood, the Soviet Union delegation 
would abstain. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) urged that before 
taking a decision on the draft resolution, the 
Council take a decision on the amended draft of 
rule 30, since the provisions of that rule, as 
adopted, might differ from the principle laid 
down in the draft resolution. · .. ,, .. -_,___ · 

The PRESIDENT said that it would be in order 
for the Council to take a decision on the amended 
draft of rule 30 before voting on the draft reso
lution; but it seemed to him more fogical to take 
a decision on principle first. 

Mr. THORP (United States of .America) said he 
would not object to either procedure. He agl'€ed 
with the United Kingdom representative that 

Quant au texte amende que le Comite recom
mande d'adopter pour l'article 30, il se demande 
s'il convient d'introduire le sous-alinea iii) dans 
le reglement interieur, bien qu'il approuve sans 
reserve les dispositions qu'il contient. Il sug
gere de consigner ce sous-alinea iii) dans le 
compte I'€ndu comme ayant fait l'objet d'une 
decision du Conseil. En second lieu, au sujet du 
sous-alinea ii), il indique ·qu'il serait souha:i
table de recevoir les etats -estimatifs aussitot 
que possible; il propose done !'insertion des 
mots « aussitot que possible, au. cours des 
debats » apres les mots « et fait distribuer aux 
membres du Conseil >~. 

En reponse a unfl question du PRESIDENT, 
l'orateur declare qu'il ne lui semble pas neces
saire de faire figurer le sous-alinea iii) au texte 
d'une resolution formelle . .A son avis, il pour
rait tout aussi bien servir a guider le Secreta
riat dans ses travaux s'il etait simplement 
consigne dans le compte rendu en tant que 
decision du Conseil. 

JVL MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) declare que le Conseil ne devrait 
pas adopter le projet' de resolution sur la pro
cedure d'examen des incidences financieres des 
decisions du Conseil. Ce projet de resolution 
vl.se a engager plus que par le passe la respon
sabilite du Conseil lorsqu'il s'agit pour lui de 
prendre des decisions de nature a entrainer 
des depenses supplementaires . .Au cours de ses 
quelques annees d'existence, !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies a acquis passablement d'expe
rience, et les decisions du Conseil qui impliquent 
de nouvelles taches pour _ le Secretariat ne 
doivent pas necessiter des depenses superieures 
aux previsions approuvees par l'.Assemblee 
generale. Le moment est venu pour le Conseil 
de s'abstenir de decisions qui entrainent de 
telles depenses. 

L'.Assemblee generale est le seul organe des 
Nations Unies qui doive approuver les previ
sions de depenses; et pourtant, le pro jet de reso
lution contient .des dispositions contraires a ce 
principe. En. particulier, le sous-alinea iii} 
donne !'impression que le Conseil est respon
sable de !'attribution des credits. Si le projet 
de resolution est mis aux voix sons sa forme 
actuelle, la· delegation de l 'Union , sovietique 
s'abstiendra au moment du vote. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) insiste pour qu'avant 
de prendre nne decision sur Le projet de reso
lution, le Conseil se prononce au sujet du texte 
amende de l'article 30; en effet, les dispositions 
du nouvel article 30 qui sera adopte pourraient 
bien s'ecarter des principes exposes dans le pro
jet de resolution. 

Le PRESIDENT admet .qu'il ne serait pas 
. contraire aux regles de la procedure que le 
· Conseil se prononce sur le texte amende de 

l'article 30, avant de voter sur le projet de reso
lution; mais il lui parait plus logique de 
prendre d'abord nne decision sur la question 
de principe. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'.Amerique) n'a aucune 
objection contre l'une ou l'autre des deux fa<;ons 
de proceder. Il est d'accord avec le delegue 

801 

51 



paragraph (ii) of the amended draft of rule 30 
should be amended to provide for the circulation 
of the financial estimates at the earliest possible 
date. But it would be very useful to have the 
financial estimates, whenever possible, before dis
cussion of an item was begun. He therefore 
suggested the addition of the words "as early 
as possible" rather than the words "as early as 
possible in the discussion". 

He warmly supported the provisions of para
graph (iii), particularly the provision that the 
cost already budgeted for should be indicated. 
It was not sufficient merely to indicate the addi
tional cost, since an additional cost of $10,000 on 
an original figure of $10,000 was something quite 
different from an additional cost of $10,000 on 
$100,000. He agreed, however, that para
graph (iii) was unsuitable for inclusion in the 
Council's rules of procedure. He did not doubt 
that the Secretariat would do .its best to comply 
with the provisions of that paragraph regardless 
of whether they formed part of the· rules of 
procedure, or were unanimously adopted by the 
Council as a decision. 

Mr. VAN AscH VAN WIJCK (Netherlands) 
supported the provisions of paragraph (iii). But 
since it was the United States delegation which 
had proposed the inclusion of that paragraph, 
and since the United States representative himself 
agreed that it would be inappropriate in the 
ruies of procedur.e, the Netherlands delegation 
agreed to its omission, as proposed by the United 
Kingdom representative. 

The PRESIDENT observed that all members 
approved the provisions of paragraph (iii) of the 
amended draft of rule 30 (E/1017), but agreed 
that it should not be included in the rules of 
procedure; in those circumstances the approval 
of the paragraph would clearly be interpreted 
by the Secretariat as a request from the Council. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) agreed with the United States representa
tive that the financial estimates should, wherever 
possible, be submitted before discussion of the 
item to which they referred; he recalled that the 
United Kingdom representative himself had re
cently urged the adjournment of a discussion in 
order to have time to consider a financial estimate 
which had been submitted during the debate. 

Mr. PmLLIPS (United Kingdom) withdrew his 
amendment to paragraph (ii) of the amended 
draft of rule 30 in favour of the United States 
amendment, on the understanding that financial 
estimates would be submitted as early as possible 
before or during the discussion, not as early as 
possible · before ·the decision on the item in 
question. A provision that no discussion of a 
proposal involving additional expenditure should 

britannique pour estimer qu'il convient de modi
fier le sous-alinea ii) du texte amende de !'ar
ticle 30 de maniere a indiquer que les etats 
estimatifs doivent etre communiques aux mem
bres ·1e plus tot possible, mais il serait tres 
utile de pouvoir obtenir, chaque fois que c'est 
possible, les etats estimatifs avant que ne s'ou
vre la discussion d'une question. I/orateur 
propose done d'ajouter au texte les mots 
« aussitot que possible » au lieu de dire : « aus
sitot que possible, au cours des debats ». 

Il approuve vivement les dispositions du sous
alinea iii) et particulierement celle qui prevoit 
que les. etats indiqueront les depenses deja 
inscrites au budget. Il ne suffit pas, en effet, de 
preciser seulement les depenses supplementaires 
etant donne qu'un supplement de 10.000 dollars, 
venant s'ajouter a des depenses deja inscrites 
de 10.000 dollars, aurait une tout autre portee 
qu'une somme de 10.000 dollars qui s'ajoutc
rait a des depenses primitivement fixees a 
100.000 dollars. Toutefois, l'orateur reconnait 
que le sous-alinea iii) n'aurait pas sa place dans 
le reglement interieur du Conseil. Il est hors de 
doute que le Secretariat fera de son mieux pour 
se conformer aux dispositions de ce sous"alinea, 
qu'elles figurent dans le texte du reglement 
interieur ou qti'elles prennent la forme d'une 
decision adoptee par le Conseil a l'unanimite. 

M. VAN AscH VAN WIJCK (Pays-Bas) approuve 
les dispositions du sous-alinea iii). Mais, puis
que c'est la delegation des Etats-Unis qui avait 
propose d'inserer ce sous-alinea et comme le 
representant des Etats-Unis admet lui-meme 
qu'il n'aurait pas sa place dans le reglement 
interieur, la delegation des Pays-Bas accepte 
qu'on le supprime, ainsi que l'a propose le repre
sentant du Royaume-Uni. 

Le PRESIDENT constate que tous les membres 
approuvent les dispositions du sous-alinea iii) 
du nouveau projet de texte de l'article 30 
(E/1017), mais sont d'avis de ne pas l'inserer 
dans le reglement. Dans ces conditions, !'appro
bation du sous-alinea en question sera sans 
aucun doute interpretee par le Secretariat 
comme une demande du Conseil. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) reconnait avec le representftnt des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique que les previsions finan
cieres devraient, toutes les fois que c'est pos
sible, etre presentees avant la discussion de la 
question a laquelle elles se rapportent; il rap
pelle que le representant du Royaume-Uni lui
meme a recemment demande l'ajournement d'un 
debat pour avoir le temps d'etudier les previ
sions financieres qui avaient ete presentees au 
cours de la discussion. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) retire !'amen
dement qu'il a presente au sous~alinea ii) du 
projet de texte modifie de !'article 30, en faveur 
de l'amendement des Etats-Unis, etant entendu 
que les previsions financieres seront soumises 
aussitot que possible avant ou pendant la dis
cussion, et non pas aussitot que possible avant 
qu'unc decision soit prise sur la question. II 
ne serait pas souhaitable d'adopter une dispo-

802 



take place before the financial estimate was 
submitted, would be undesirable; the Council 
should not be bound by too rigid a procedure. 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote. the 
amended draft o:f rule 30 (E/1017), further 
amended by the insertion o:f the·words "as early 
as possible" after the words "circulate to mem
bers" in paragraph (ii) and by the deletion o:f 
paragraph (iii). 

Rule 30, as amended, was adopted unanimously. 

The PRESIDENT invited comments on the draft 
resolution (E/962) on Procedure :for Conside
ration o:f the Financial Implications o:f the 
Decisions of the Council. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) said that he would 
abstain from voting on the draft resolution, since 
sub-paragraph (i) went beyond the provisions o:f 
the revised rule 30 just adopted. 

Ur. THORP (United States of America) pro
posed that as the Council had already amended 
rule 30 in conformity with the principle laid 
down in the draft resolution, sub-paragraph (i) 
should be amended to read : "Having amended 
rule 30 . . . so that the . . ." 

Mr. BORBERG (Denmark) proposed that that 
paragraph should be amended to read "Having 
amended rule 30 . . . with a view to . . ." 

Mr. THORP (United States o:f America) with
drew his amendment in :favour of the Danish 
amendment. 

There being no objection to the Danish amend
ment, the PRESIDENT put the draft resolution 
(E/962) to the vote, sub-paragraphs (i) and (ii) 
being amended to read : 

"Having amended rule 30 of its rules o:f 
procedure as adopted on 28 February 1947, 
with· a view to bringing the financial implica

. tions o:f proposals before the Council to the 
attention o:f members at the earliest possible 
date, 

"Resolves: 
"1. That, in normal circumstances, ... " 

and the remaining sub-paragraphs being renum
bered accordingly. 

··The resolution; as amended, was adopted by 
15 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) pointed out that after 
the Report of the Economic Commission for 
Europe had been adopted, the Canadian delega
tion had submitted a draft resolution (E/892 
and Ej892/Corr.1), with the intention that it 
be considered by the Committee on Procedure. 
He had understood at the time that there was 
some doubt as to the status of that draft resolu
tion, and it appeared subsequently to have been 
overlooked owing to pressure of work on the 
Council. · · 

sition suivant laquelle aucune discussion· sur 
une proposition entra:inant des depenses sup
plementaires ne pourrait avoir lieu avant que 
les previsions financieres aient ete soumises. 
Le Conseil ne doit pas etre lie par des regles 
trap rigides. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix le projet de 
texte modifie de I' article 30 (E/1017), amende 
par l'adjonction des mots « aussitot que pos
sible » apres les mots « fait distribuer aux 
membres du Conseil » qui figurent au sous
alinea ii), et par la suppression du sous-alinea 
iii). 

L'article 30, ainsi amende, est adopte a l'una
nimite. 

Le PRESIDENT demande s'il y a des observa
tions sur le projet de resolution (E/962) relati:f 
a la procedure d'examen des incidences finan
cieres des decisions du Conseil. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) declare qu'il s'abs
tiendra de prendre part au vote sur le projet 
de resolution, parce que le sous-alinea i) va 
plus loin que les dispositions de !'article 30 
revise qui vient d'etre adopte. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose, 
puisque le Conseil a deja modifie l 'article 30 du 
reglement conformement au principe enonce 
dans le projet de resolution, de modifier le 
sous-alinea i) de la maniere suivante : « Ayant 
modifiC l'article 30 ... de telle maniere que ... ». 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) propose de modifier 
ce paragraphe de la maniere suivante : « Ayant 
modifiC l'article 30 ... en vue de ... ». 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) retire son 
amendement en :faveur de l'amendement danois. 

En l'absence d'objections a l'amendement du 
Danemark, le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet 
de resolution (E/962) dont les sous-alineas i) 
et ii) seraient modifies de la maniere suivante : 

« Ayant modijiC !'article ·30 de son regle
ment interieur adopte le 28 fevrier 1947 afin 
que les incidences financieres des propositions 
soumises au Conseil soient signalees a !'atten
tion des membres le plus tot possible; 

« Decide que 
« 1. Dans les circonstances normales... » 

les numeros des autres paragraphes seraient 
changes en consequence. 

La resolution ainsi a~~nendee est adoptee par 
15 voix sans opposition, avec 3 abstentions. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) signale qu'apres !'adop
tion du rapport de la Commission economique 
pour l'Europe la delegation canadienne a 
depose un projet de resolution (E/892 et 
E/892/Corr.1 et 2) en vue de son examen par le 
Comite des questions de procedure. L'orateur 
avait cru comprendre alors qu'il existait cer
tains doutes sur la recevabilite de ce projet 
de resolution; il semble que, par la suite, ce 
projet ait ete perdu de vue, etant donne l'ur
gence des travaux qui incombaient au Conseil. 

803 



The terms of reference of the regional commis
sions provided that their administrative expenses 
should be financed from the funds of the United 
Nations. It was thus implied that any other 
expenses would have to be met · from other 
sources. No cases had so far arisen of expend
iture by regional commissions which was not 
covered by their terms of reference. The Cana
dian draft resolution had not, therefore, been 
submitted to deal with an immediate problem, 
but rather to draw the attention. of the Secretary
General to the danger that might arise in future, 
of the Council's becoming involved in grave pro
cedural difficulties, and to suggest that he study 
means to establish a clear distinction between the 
administrative activities and the increasing ope
rational or executive activities of the regional 
commissions. 

Although he regretted that the Canadian draft 
resolution had not been examined at the seventh 
session of the Council, which was the last session 
at which the Canadian delegation would be able 
to explain its view as a member, he would be 
content to have his brief statement on the subject 
included in the summary record, so as to draw 
the Secretary:General's attention to document 
E/892. The Canadian Government reserved the 
right, however, to have the question brought 
before the eighth session of the Council, if neces
sary. 

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider 
the recommendations in the report of the Com
mittee on Procedure (E/1017), on rules 13 and 
14 of the rules of procedure. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that he had no 
comments on the proposal to amend rule 13. But 
he wished to point out that the French delegation 
was included in the minority mentioned in the 
third paragraph concerning rule 13 in the Com
mittee's report, and regarded the question as one 
of the most important that had been raised. 
Unfortunately, he feared that the future might 
show once more that his remarks on that matter 
had been well founded, and that it would be found 
advisable to amend the rules of procedure so as 
to give the Agenda Committee greater authority. 

Mr: MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) said that his delegation would abstain 
from voting on the· proposed amendment to rule 
13, since it did not consider that any of the 
Council's rules of proC€dure should be revised 
without the most thorough examination. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) asked what' was the 
purpose of the proposed addition to rule 13 of 
the words "subject to the provisions of rules 20 
and 21". 

Mr. VAN AscH VAN \VIJcK, Chairman of the 
Committee on Procedure, explained that the 
Committee had given no interpretation of rules 20 
and 21. It had only thought that in certain cases 
referred to in rules 20 and 21 the President of 
the Council might be unable to preside over the 
Agenda Committee. 

Le mandat des commiSSIOns regionales pre
voit que leurs depenses administratives seront 
imputees sur le budget des Nations Unies, ce 
qui implique que toutes les autres depenses 
devront etre couvertes par d'autres ressources. 
Jusqu'a present, il ne s'est presente aucun cas 
ou les depenses des commissions regionales 
n'aient pas ete justifiees par leurs mandats. Le 
projet de resolution canadien· n'a done pas ete 
presente pour regler un probleme immediat, mais 
plutot pour attirer l'attel1tion du Secretaire gene
ral sur le risque qui pourrait y avoir a l'avenir, 
que le Conseil se trouve expose a de graves dif
ficultes de procedure, et pour suggerer que le 
Secretaire general etudie les moyens d'etabiir 
nne distinction tres nette entre l'activite d'ordre 
administratif et l'activite technique et execu
tive toujours grandissante des commissions regio
nales. 

Tout en regrettant que le projet de resolu
tion canadien n'ait pas ete examine a la septieme 
session du Conseil, derniere session au com·s de 
laquelle la delegation canadienne pouvait expo-

. ser son point de vue en qualite de membre, 
l'orateur se contentera de voir figurer le compte
rendu de ce bref expose de son point de vue, afin 
d'attirer ainsi !'attention du Secretaire general 
sur le document E/892. Le Gouvernement cana
dien se reserve toutefois le droit de faire sou
lever la question devant la huitieme session du 
Conseil, s'il le faut. 

Le PRESIDENT invite le Conseil a examiner les 
recommandations contenues dans le rapport du 
Comite des questions de procedure (E/1017), 
au sujet des articles 13 et 14 du reglement 
interieur. 

M. BoRIS (France) declare qu'il n'a pas 
d'observations a presenter sur la proposition de 
modification de l'article 13. Toutefois, il tient 
a signaler que le delegation fran~aise fait par
tie de la minorite mentionnee dans le troisieme 
alinea relatif a l'article 13, figurant dans le rap
port du Comite, et qu'elle considere la question . 
comme l'une des plus importantes qui aient ete 
soulevees. Malheureusement, l'orateur craint 
que l'avenir ne montre une fois de plus le bien
fonde des observations qu'il a presentees sur la 
question et !'interet qu'il y aurait a modifier 
le reglement de maniere .a donner au Comite de 
l'ordre du jour nne plus grande autorite. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) declare que sa delegation s'abs
tiendra de voter sur l'amendement propose a 
!'article 13 parce qu'elle estime qu'aucun des 
articles du reglement interieur du Conseil. ne 
doit etre revise sans un examen tres approfondi. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) demande pourquoi il 
est propose d'ajouter a !'article 13 du regle
ment interieur les mots : « sons reserve des 
dispositions des articles 20 et 21 ». 

M. vAN AscH VAN WrJcK, President du Comite 
des questions de procedure, explique que le 
Comite n'a donne~ aucune interpretation des 
articles 20 et 21. n a seulement pense que, dans 
certains cas auxquels se rapportent les articles 
20 et 21, le President du Conseil pourrait se 
trouver . dans l'impossibilite de presider le 
Comite de l'ordre du jour. 

804 



Mr. bAVIDSON (Canada) pointed out ·that rules 
20 and 21 applied automatically to the proceed
ings of the Agenda Committee; specific reference 
to them was therefore unnecessary. The amend
ment proposed by the Committee on. Procedure 
had no significance unless it was interpreted as 
meaning that if the President's country would 
no longer be a member of the Council at the close 
of any given year, he was not entitled to sit on 
the Agenda Committee which would be convened 
at the b~ginning of the following year, prior to 
the session at which· his successor would be 
elected. If representatives were to vote on the 
amendment, they should know its implications .. 

Mr. BORIS (France) asked whether there had 
not been an earlier occasion when a President of 
the Council had continued in office after the 
country which he represented had ceased to be 
a member. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the recommen
.. dations of the Committee on Procedure (E/1017) 
relating to rule 13 .of the Council's rules of 
procedure, including amendment of that rule by 
addition of the words "subject to the provisions 
of rules 20 and 21". 

The recommendations were adopted by 8 votes 
to 3, with 7 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that no action was 
called for on that part of the report relating to 
rule 14 of the Council's rules of procedure; the 
whole of the report had therefore been dis
posed of. 

He then drew attention to the Venezuelan draft 
resolution (E/ AC.28jW.5). on revision of the 
Council's rules of procedure. 

Mr. CORIAT (Venezuela) wished to correct what 
was presumably a mistake in translation.. The 

'third paragraph of the draft resolution submitted 
by his delegation should read "Whereas it is in 
practice impossible ... ", instead of "Whereas 
it is practically impossible . . .", · There was 
a slight difference in meaning between the two 
phrases. 

Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand) asked what were the 
financial implications of the Venezuelan proposal. 
He also proposed deletion of the first three 
paragraphs of the preamble as unnecessary. 

Speaking at the -invitation of the PRESIDENT, 
Mr. YATES, Secretary of the Council, expressed 
his regret that no estimates of the financial impli
cations of the Venezuelan proposal had been 
_circulated. . Any expense entailed by that pro
posal, which would be quite small, could, however, • 

·be absorbed in the UnitedNations budget. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) suggested that the Council was showing 
indecent haste in violating the substance of a rule 
of procedure which it had adopted in a revised 
form a few moments previously. · On the 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) fait remarquer que les 
articles 20 et 21 s'appliquent automatiquement 
aux debats du Comite de l'ordre du jour. Il 
est done inutile de mentionner expressement 
ces articles. La modification proposee par le 
Comite des questions de procedure n'a de signi· 
fication que si· elle est interpretee dans le sens 
suivant : si le President du Conseil appartient 
a un Etat qui ne ·sera plus membre du Conseil 
a la fin d'une annee donnee, il ne devra pas 
sieger au Comite de l'ordre du jour, qui sera 
convoque au debut de· l'annee suivante, avant 
la session a laquelle son successeur a la presi
dence sera elu. Si les representants doivent 
voter 13ur l'amendement, il faut qu'ils en connais-

. sent les consequences. 

M. BoRIS (France) demande si le cas ne s'est 
pas deja produit ou un president du Conseil 
a continue d'exercer ses fonctions alors que le 
pays · qu'il representait avait c~sse d'etre 
membre. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix les recommanda
tions du Comite des questions de procedure 
(E/1017) relatives a l'article 13 du reglement 
interieur du Conseil, y compris l'adjonction a 
cet article des mots « sous reserve des disposi
tions des articles 20 et 21 ». 

Ces recommandations sont adoptees par 8 voix 
contre 3, et 7 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT signale qu'il n'y a lieu de 
de prendre aucune decision sur la partie du 
rapport relative a l'article 14 du reglement 
interieur du donseil. L'examen de !'ensemble du 
rapport est done termine. 

Il attire !'attention du Conseil sur le projet 
de resolution (E/ AC.28/W.5) relatif a la revision 
du reglement interieur du Conseil, presente par 
la deHigation du Venezuela. 

M. CoRIAT (Venezuela) voudrait rectifier une 
erreur qui est probablement due a la traduction. 
Le troisieme alinea du projet de resolution pre
sente par sa delegation doit se lire ainsi : 
« Considerant qu'il est en realite impossible ... », 
et non pas « Conside1·ant qu'il est pratiquement 
impossible ... ». Il y a une legere difference de 
sens entre ces deux expressions. 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) demande queUes 
seraient les incidences financieres de la propo
sition du Venezuela. Il propose en outre de sup· 
primer les trois premiers par,agraphes du pream
bule, qui lui semblent inutiles. 

Invite par le PRESIDENT a prendre la parole, 
M.· YATES, Secretaire du Conseil, regrette qu'il 
n'ait pas ete possible de faire distribuer l'etat 
estimatif des incidences financieres de la pro
position du Venezuela. Toutefois, le budget des 
Nations Unies pourrait supporter les depenses, 
apparemment tres peu elevees, qu'entrainerait 
cette proposition. · 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) estime que le Conseil fait preuve 
d'une hute deplacee en enfreignant les prin
cipes d'un article du reglement qu'il vient 
d'adopter sons une forme revisee il y a a peine 

805 



initiative of the United States representative, 
moreover, an understanding had been reached 
that the financial estimates to be submitted by 
the Secretariat would not be confined to supple
mentary expenditure in excess of that already 
budgeted, but would give the total financial 
implications o:f whatever proposal was under 
consideration. 
: He did not understand how the French propo
sals (E/751 and E/930), the Secretary-General's 
memorandum (E/883) and other documents could 
all be taken as a working basis by the Committee 
on Procedure. 

·Mr. ComAT (Venezuela), replying to the Soviet· 
Union representative, said that his delegation's 
draft resolution had been submitted on 7 August, 
almost at the outset o:f the deliberations of the 
Committee on Procedure. That Committee had 
decided to study the document at a later date. 
Then, at the 203rd plenary meeting, on 
18 August, the United States representative had 
proposed that the Committee on Procedure should 
meet between sessions. He had thus put forward 
in plenary the idea that the Venezuelan delega
tion had submitted to the Committee on Pro
cedure. 

Moreover, the French delegation had submitted 
to the Committee a :full study of the changes 
required in the Council's rules o:f procedure 
(E/751 and E/9(10). The Committee on Proce
dure had decided that that study and the 
comments and amimdments contained in the 
Secretary-General's memorandum (E/883) would 
form an excellent working basis for its discussions 
during its special session. The Committee would 
6£ course take into consideration amendments 
suggested by other Council members. But as 
the only documents submitted had been those ·of 
the French delegation and the Secretary-General, 
it had seemed logical to propose them as the 
working basis. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) pointed out that whereas the fourth para
graph of the preamble to the Venezuelan draft 
resolution referred only to concrete proposals for 
the revision of certain o:f the rules of procedure, 
the first three paragraphs mentioned the need 
!or an almost complete revision. He therefore 
:favoured deletion o:f the first three paragraphs, 
as being inconsistent with the fourth. 

. . Mr. BoRmiRG (Denmark) drew attention to 
paragraph (i) of the operative part of the 
resolution. No indication was given that the 
proposed meetings o:f the Committee should take 
place before the end of the year, after which some 
of the countries represented on the Committee on 
Procedure would have ceased to be members of 
the Council. 

Mr. VAN AscH VANWIJCK (Netherlands) pointed 
out that that applied to his delegation. The 
Council might therefore wish to appoint another 
member to serve on the Committee on Procedure 
in its place. 

quelques instants. Au surplus, il a ·ete entendu, 
sur !'initiative du representant des Etats-Unis, 
que les etats estimatifs a presenter par le Secre
tariat ne se limiteront pas aux depenses supple
mentaires venant s'ajouter aux credits prevus 
au budget, mais qu'ils indiqueront le total des 
incidences financieres de toute proposition a 
l'examen. 

L'orateur ne comprend pas comment les pro
positions :fran~aises (E/751 et E/930), le 
memorandum du Secretaire general (E/883) 
et d'autres documents encore ont tous pu etre 
pris comme base de discussion par le Comite 
des questions de procedure. 

l\1:. CoRIAT (Venezuela), repondant au repre
sentant de l'Union sovietique, e;x:plique que le 
projet de resolution de la delegation de son 
pays a ete presente le 7 aofrt, c'est-a-dire pres
que au debut des deliberations du Comite des 
questions de procedure. Ce Comite a decide de 
remettre a plus tard l'etude de ce document. 
Puis, a la 203• seance pleniere, le 18 aofrt, le 
representant des Etats-Unis a propose que le 
Comite des questions de procedure se relmisse 
entre les sessions. II a done mis en avant, en 
seance pleniere, l'idee que la delegation du 
Venezuela avait emise au Comite des questions 
de procedure. 

En outre, la delegation fran~aise a soumis 
au Comite nne etude complete des modifications 
necessaires du reglement interieur du Conseil 
(E/751 et E/930). Le Comite des questions de 
procedure a decide que cette etude, ainsi que les 
observations et amendements contenus dans le 
memorandum du Secretaire genera1 (E/883), 
constituaientlme excellente base de travail pour 
les discussions de sa session speciale. Le Comite 
prendra naturellement en consideration les 
amendements suggeres par d'autres membres 
du Conseil. Toutefois, etant donne que les seuls 
documents presentes ont ete ceux qui emanent 
de la delegation :fran~aise et du Secretaire gene
ral, il a semble logique de proposer ces docu
ments pour base de travail. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) fait remarquer qu'alors que le qua
trieme alinea du preambule du projet de reso
lution du Venezuela mentionne seulement des 
propositions concretes en vue de la revision 
de certains articles du reglement interieur, les 
trois premiers alineas parlent de la necessite 
d'une revision presque complete de ce regle
ment. L'orateur est done partisan de la sup
pression de· ces trois premiers alineas, qui sont 
en contradiction avec le quatrieme paragraphe . 

M. BORBERG (Danemark) attire !'attention du 
Conseil sur l'alinea i) du dispositif de la reso
lution. Rien n'indique que les reunions envisa
gees du comite devront avoir lieu avant la fin 
de l'annee, date a laquelle certains des pays 
actuellement representes au Comite des ques
tions de procedure auront cesse d'etre membres 
du Conseil. 

. M. VAN AscH VAN WIJCK (Pays-Bas) signale 
que c'est le cas pour sa delegation. Le Conseil 
voudra done peut-etre designer un autre membre 
pour sieger, a sa place, au Comite des questions 
de procedure. 

806 



Mr. THORP (United States of America) pro
posed the insertion, in paragraph (i) of the 
operative part of the resolution, of the words 
"including any other members of the Co1mcil 
who may wish to attend" after the words "that 
the Committee on Procedure o:E the Economic and 
Social Council". 

Mr. CoRIAT (Venezuela) withdrew the first 
three paragraphs of his draft resolution and 
proposed that after the fourth, the following 
additional paragraph be inserted : "Considering 
that it is impossible, in practice, for the Com
mittee on Procedure to undertake the total 
revision of the rules of procedure during the 
Council's ordinary sessions". 

With regard to the United States representa
tive's proposal, he recalled that the President of 
the Council had previously suggested· that a 
co:mniittee of the whole might be set up or that, 
alternatively, the task be entrusted to the exist
ing Committee on Procedure. 

His delegation favoured the latter solution. 
The existing Committee consisted of 10 members, 
thus being large enough to represent the Council, 
but sufficiently small to be in the nature of a 
working party. Acceptance of the United States 
proposal would make the Committee's work more 
difficult. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that his 
delegation felt most strongly that the preamble 
to the resolution should contain some explanation 
of why it was necessary to convene a special 
session of the Committee on Procedure between 
sessions of the Council. He therefore proposed 
retention of the first part of the third paragraph, 
down to and including the words "during the 
Council's ordinary sessions". The remainder 
of the third paragraph, and also the first and 
second paragraphs, should be omitted. 

He agreed in principle V>i.th the United States 
proposal to leave participation open to all mem
bers of the Council, but pointed out that for 
purposes of voting and debate on such an impor
tant question as the rules of procedure, it was 
desirable to know in advance exactly which 
members would be present. He therefore pro
posed, as an alternative to the United States 
amendment, the insertion in paragraph (i) of the 
words "constituted for the purpose as a com
mittee of the whole". 

He did not think that the Venezuelan proposal 
had any financial implications, since the meetings 
of the Committee on Procedure would be attended 
by the permanent representatives at Lake 
Success, as part of their ordinary duties. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that since the Vene
zuelan representative had agreed to the deletion 
of the first paragraph of the preamble, to which 
the French delegation attached particular impor
tance, he would re-submit it as a French 
amendment, making a slight alteration in view of 
the observations of the Soviet Union represen
tativ.e. 

1\1:. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose 
d'inserer a l'alinea i) du dispositif de la reso
lution les mots : « y compris to.us autres mem
bres du Conseil qui pourraient desirer prendre 
part a ses travanx » apres les mots (< Que le 
Comite de procedure du. Comite economique et 
social ». 

M. CoRIAT (Venezuela) retire les trois pre
miers alineas de son projet de resolution et pro
pose d'inserer, apres le quatrieme, le nouvel 
alinea suivant : « Oonsiderant qu'il est en rea
lite impossible pour le Comite de procedure 
d'entreprendre la revision complete du regle
ment interieur pendant les sessions ordinaires 

· du Conseil ». 
. En ce qui concerne la proposition du repre
sentant des Etats-Unis, l'orateur rappelle que 
le President du Conseil a suggere precedem
ment soit de constituer un comite plenier, soit 
de confier la tache au Comite actuel des ques
tions de procedure. 

La delegation venezuelienne se prononce en 
faveur de la seconde solution. Le Comite actuel 
comprend 10 membres; il est done assez nom
breux pour representer le Conseil, sans l'etre 
au point de perdre le caractere d'un groupe de 
travail. Si le Conseil accepte la proposition du 
representant des Etats-Unis, la tache du Comite 
deviendra plus difficile. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) indique que sa 
delegation est tres nettement d'avis que le 
preambule de la resolution devrait expliquer 
de quelque maniere pourquoi il est necessaire 
de convoquer une session speciale · du Comite 
des questions de procedure entre les sessions du 
Conseil. Il propose done de maintenir la pre
miere partie du troisieme alinea jusqu'aux mots 
« pendant les sessions ordinaires du Conseil », 
inclusivement .. Le reste du troisieme alinea 
ainsi que les premier et deuxieme alineas 
devraient. etre supprimes. 

Il accepte en principe la proposition des 
Etats-Unis tendant a laisser a tons les membres 
du Conseilla faculte de participer aux travaux 
du Comite, mais il fait remarquer qu'il serait 
souhaitable, en vue du vote et de la discussion 
sur une question aussi impcirtante, de savoir 
exactement a l'avance quels sont les membres 
qui seront presents. li propose done, a titre de 
contre-proposition a l'amendement des Etats
Unis, d'inserer dans l'alinea i), a pres les mots 
« Conseil economique et social », les mots 
« constitue a cette fin en Comite plenier ». 

L'orateur pense que la proposition du Vene
zuela n'aurait aucune incidence financiere; en 
effet, ce seraient les representants permanents 
des divers pays a Lake Success qui partici
peraient aux seances du Comite des questions 
de procedure, au titre de leur activite normale. 

M. BoRIS (France) declare que, puisque la 
delegation du Venezuela consent a la suppres
sion du premier alinea du preambule, auquel la 
delegation frangaise attache une importance 
particuliere, il le reprendra, a titre d'amende
ment, au nom de la delegation frangaise, en le 
moclifiant legerement pour tenir compte des 
observations presentees par le r€presentant de 
l'Union sovi~tique. 

807. 



In place of the words "an almost complete 
revision", he suggested that the words "a com
prehensiv.e revision" might suffice. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) felt that convening of the Committee on 
Procedure constituted as a committee of the 
whole would be tantamount to convening a 
special session of the Council to consider ques
tions of procedure. 

In view of the late hour and of the flood of 
amendments that had been submitted during the 
discussion, he proposed postponement of conside
ration ofthe Venezuelan draft resolution until the 
eighth session of the Council. 

The PRESIDENT announced that the proposal of 
the Soviet Union representative would take 
priority over all other proposals, as the most 
far-reaching. 

Mr. CoRIAT (Venezuela) pointed out, that if 
that proposal were adopted, ·the Council could 
certainly not have new rules of procedure before 
its first session in 1950. · That would mean long 
delay in effecting a revision which had been 
judged necessary for the success of the Council's 
work. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) with
drew his amendment in favour of tlie United 
Kingdom amendment. 

Mr. DAVIDSON· (Canada) asked for comment 
from the Secretariat on the provisional arrange
ments made for the proposed meetings of the 
Committee on Procedure, as they would have a 
bearing on the United Kingdom proposal. He 
thought the Secretariat had suggested in the 
Co-Ordination Committee that the proposed 
meetings should not be scheduled for any definite 
dates, but should take place on two or three days 
a week over a protracted period. If that were 
the arrangement, membership of the Committee 
on Procedure, constituted as a committee of the . 
whole, might change halfway through the work 
of revision. 

Mr .. PmLLIPS (United Kingdom) said that his 
intention was that the Committee should sit for 
a fortnight immediately prior to the eighth 
session of the Council. 

Speaking at the invitation of the PRESIDENT, 
1\fr. YATES, Secretary of the Council, confirmed 
what the representative of Canada had said 
regarding the original suggestions of the Secre
tariat. If the Committee on Procedure were to 
sit as a committee of the whole, the position 
would, of course, be changed. In any case, there. 
would be no difficulty in fitting in meetings of 
the Committee on Procedure either before 
Christmas or immediately prior to the eighth 
session of the Council. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) could not agree that 
any of the suggestions made so far provided a 
satisfactory solution of the important problem 
of revising the Council's rules of procedure. 

In connexion with the proposed retention of 
the first part of the third paragraph of the 

Au lieu des mots « nne · revisiOn presque 
complete », l 'orateur estime que l 'expression 
« une revision etendue » pourrait suffire. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) considere que la . reunion du 
Comite des questions de procedure, constitue 
en Comite plenier, equivaudrait a la convoca
tion d'une session extraordinaire du Conseil, 
en vue de l'examen de questions de procedure. 

Etant donne l'heure tardive et le nombre 
considerable d'amende~ents qui ont ete pre
sentes au cours de la discussion, il propose de 
renvoyer l'examen du proj~t de resolution du 

. Venezuela a la huitieme session du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT indique que la proposition du 
representant de l'Union sovietique a priorite 
sur toutes les autres propositions, etant donne 
qu'elle est, de toutes, celle qui va le plus 'loin. 

M. CoRIAT (Venezuela) fait observer que si cette 
proposition etait adoptee le Conseil ne pour
rait certainement pas avoir un nouveau regle
ment interieur avant sa premiere session de 
1950, ce qui apporterait lill grand retard a une 
revision que l'on a jugee necessaire pour le 
succes des .travaux du Conseil. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Am~rique) retire son 
amendement en faveur de l'amendement du 
Royaume-Vni. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) demande au Secre
tariat d'expliquer queUes dispositions provi
soires ont ete prises en vue des reunions envi
sagees du Comite des questions de procedure, 
car ces dispositions ne manqueront pas d'avoir 
nne influence s'ur la proposition du Royaume
Uni. Il croit que le Secretariat a suggere au 
Comite de coordination de ne pas :fixer les 
relmions envisagees a des dates precises, mais 
de l€S echelonner SUr Une periode prolongee 
a raison de deux on trois jours par semaine. 
Avec cette solution, la composition du Comite 
des questions de procedure, constitue en Comite 
plenier, pourrait changer a mi-chemin au cours 
du travail de revision. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare que, dans 
son esprit, le Comite devrait sieger pendant une 
quinzaine immediatement avant la huitieme ses
sion du Conseil. 

Invite a prendre la parole par le PRESIDENT, 
M. YATES, Secretaire du Conseil, con:firme ce que 
le representant du Canada a dit au sujet des 
suggestions primitives du Secretariat. Si le 
Comite des questions de procednr€ doit sieger . 
en Comite plenier, la situation sera evidem
ment changee. Eri tout cas, il n'y aurait aucune 
difficulte a prevoir les reunions du Comite des 
questions de procedure, soit avant Noel, soit 
immediatement avant la huitieme session du 
Conseil. · 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) considere qu'aucune 
des suggestions faites jusqu'a. present ne four
nit nne solution de !'important probleme de la 
revision du reglement interieur du Conseil. 

Au sujet de la proposition tendant a main
tenir la premiere partie du troisieme alinea du 

808 



preamble to the Venezuelan draft resolution, he 
recalled that the Committee on rules of proce
dure, set up at the fifth session, had completed 
revision of the whole of the rules of procedure 
of the functional commissions during that session. 
But he doubted whether it would be possible to 
schedule as many meetings of the Committee on 
Procedure in a fortnight, as had been held by 
the previous Committee during the fifth session. 
Moreover; the Agenda Committee would also be 
sitting, . as during an ordinary session of the 
Council. 

The contribution which the six new members 
· of the Council could make to an examination of 

the rules of procedure was, he felt, a doubtful 
quantity. In fact, the work would in many ways 
be facilitated if it were scheduled for the summer 
months· and not over a period during which the 
composition of the Council would change. For 
that reason, he would support the Soviet Union 
proposal. 

The PRESIDEN'r put to the vote the Soviet 
Union proposal to postpone further discussion of 
the Venezuelan draft resolution (E/ AC.28/W.5) 
until the eighth session of the Council. · 

There were 7 votes in favour and 7 agwinst, 
with 4 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT stated that in accordance with 
rule 46 of the rules of procedure a second vote 
would be taken at the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED 
AND TWENTY-FIFTH MEETING. 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Saturday, 28 August 1948, at 9 p.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

92. Report of the Secretary -General on 
records of the Council : Report of 
the Committee on Procedure (E/854, 
E/916, E/961, E/961/ Add.1) 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the report of 
the Committee on Procedure (E/961), and opened 
the discussion on the records of the Council. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that his 
delegation was Iiot satisfied with the draft reso
lution submitted by the Committee on Procedure 
(E/961), which merely requested the General 
Assembly, when considering Council resolu
tion 138 (VI), of 8 March 1948, to take into 
account the opinions expressed by the Council at 
its seventh session. The draft resolution took no 
positive stand in the matter at all, and fell far 
short of what was desirable. He therefore pro
posed an alternative text (E/916) of a more 

preambule du projet de resolution venezuelien, 
l'orateur rappelle que le Comite du reglement 
interieur, constitue lors de la cinquieme session, 
a termine la revision de tout le reglement inte
rieur des commissions techniques au cours de 
cette session. Mais il se demande ·s'il est pos
sible de prevoir, pour nne senle qninzaine, des 
seances anssi nombrenses du Comite des ques
tions de procedure. que celles qui ont ete tenues 
par l'autre Comite pendant la cinquieme session. 
Le Comite de l'ordre du jour siegera egalement 
comme pendant une session ordinaire du Conseil. 

Le concours que les six nouveaux membres 
du Conseil pourront apporter a l'examen du 
reglement interieur est d'un ordre de grandeur 
incertain. En fait, le travail serait facilite a 
bien des egards si on l 'envisageait pour les mois 
d'ete et non pas pour une periode pendant 
laquelle la composition du Conseil changera. 
En consequence, l'orateur donnera son appui a 
la proposition de l'Union sovietiqne. 

Le PRESIDENT met anx voix la proposition 
de l'Union sovietique tendant a renvoyer la 
suite de la discussion sur le projet de resolu
tion du Venezuela (E/AC.28jW.5) a la hui
tieme session du Conseil. 

Il y a 7 voix pour, 7 voix contre, et 4 absten
tions. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que, conformement a 
l'article 46 du reglement interieur, un deuxieme 
scrutin aura lieu a la seance snivante. 

La seance est levee a 18 henres. 

. DEUX CENT VINGT-CINQUIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au. Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le samedi 28 aout 1948, a 21 heures 

President : 1\'I. Charles MALIK 

92. Rapport du Secretaire general sur 
les comptes rendus du Conseil : 
Rapport du Comite des questions de 
procedure · (E/854, E/916, E/961, 
E/961/Add.1) 

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attention dn Conseil sur 
le rapport du Comite des questions de pro
cedure (E/961) et ouvre la discussion sur les 
comptes rendus du Conseil. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare que sa 
delegation ne trouve pas satisfaisant le projet 
de resolution presente par le Comite des ques
tions de procedure (E/961), qui se borne a invi
ter l'Assemblee generale, lors de l'examen de 
la resolution 138 (VI) adoptee le 8 mars 1948 
par le Conseil, a prendre en consideration l'avis 
exprime par le Conseil au conrs de sa septieme 
session. Le projet de resolution ne prend abso
lument pas position sur la question et est tres 
loin d'etre satisfaisant. En consequence, l'ora-

809 




